Alvin <alvin@proguardsafety.com=
to mustagim.mofty, safety =

Dear Mustagim,

Thank you for your enquiry of Proguard Safety Products.
Kindly refer to the attachment below for your kind consideration.

Alternatively, | can be contacted at 010-288 2830 for further enquiries.

Supersonic |l Series

PCO2H | Earmuff - SNR: 30dB | pair | 42.00

Slotted Earmuff -
PCOSSE pair | 52.00
SNR: 29dB

& 15:30 (1 hour ago)

"o\

Thanks And Best Regards,

Alvin Saw | Sales Executive | Quality Management System | Sales & Business Management
(M) 8010 288 2830 | (O) 603 5192 8788 | (F) 603 5192 1788

Proguard Technologies (M) Scdn Bhd

Your Ultimate Pa foty®  No10, Jalan Putra Mahkota 7/6B, Putra Heights,

47650, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

From: proguard @ proguardsafety.com [mailto:proguard @ proguardsafety.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September, 2022 12:50 PM

To: alvin@proguardsafety.com
Subject: Fw: Requisition for quotation of earmuff and safety vest.

Dear Alvin,

Kindly follow up on this.

Best Regards,

avavarsaeyse PROGUARD TECHNOLOGIES (M) SDN. BHD.
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